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The way every real estate transaction should start. 
Learn what to expect with the new, more secure digital opening experience.

From: Connie Closer 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Maryl Buyer
Subject: 604 Phillips St. - Information Requested

Hi Maryl,

My name is Connie and I work for Chicago Title. I will be your settlement agent for 604 Phillips St., Kalamazoo, MI.

I am here to assist you with completing the documents needed for closing and look forward to working with you! 

To help make this transaction go smoothly, I need to confirm a few details and make sure I have your preferred contact info. Your quick 
response is greatly appreciated.

Please provide your information by pressing Get Started now.

It should take less than 5 minutes. Each purchaser should complete the process separately.

GET STARTED

startSecure™ every time!  
Buyers desire a secure and simple way to start their real estate transactions. When you choose to work with Chicago 
Title and startSecure™, buyers can safely begin their real estate transaction, share preferred contact methods, and 
review WireSafe wiring instructions without relying on potentially unsecure email inboxes.
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How it works.

It all starts with an email!

GET STARTED

Click here to watch demo.


